Approval of Minutes	Inch and look forward to his return.           Minutes from 3/12/08 meeting were approved.
4 <sup>th</sup> District Update	Kathy Graziano & David Hathcock
	<ul> <li>Parkway Apartments (1207 W. 47<sup>th</sup> St.) continue to be a problem (nuisance noise, disturbances, sanitation</li> </ul>
	issues were named as some of the problems from this apartment complex.) David Hathcock stated that the
	RPD is aware of the problems and working to address them.
South of the James	Karen Atkinson, Director (The Market Umbrella)
Market Update	• Opening day scheduled for Saturday, 5/3, 8am-12pm.
	• Good list of vendors already signed up, with more coming each day.
	• Local-local emphasis for vendors and products: produce from local growers, artists, bakers, possibly even
	musicians.
	• \$10 weekly fee for vendors to participate.
	• Planned setup is to have vendors sell from their vehicles.
	• FHNA plans to have a table at the event for membership and information. (Grace LeRose & Dave Broocke graciously agreed to help man the table.)
	• Some concern expressed regarding size of the market (particularly potential traffic and/or noise problems for
	residents living near the park.) Kathy Graziano assured the group that if any undue traffic, noise, or other
	problems arise, she will address those issues, potentially with a change of venue if needed.
Committee Reports	Financial & Membership Reports: No reports were given due to absence of Roger Clark & Vicky Hamrick.
	Forest Hill House Tour Committee: Susan Winiecki
	• House Tour date has been moved to 9/21/08 to take advantage of more open calendar (not as much
	competition) as well as to provide additional time to secure homes for the tour.
	• Susan requested all FHNA members to make a concerted effort to get homeowners to participate in the House Tour.
	Social Committee: Bernard Casey
	• Dates are all set for 2008 events (Music in the Park, Yard Sale, Day in the Park, Autumn Festival, Holida
	social, etc.)
	• Susan Winiecki mentioned idea for a "Hills Invitational Tennis Tournament" for players from Forest Hi Woodland Heights, Westover Hills. Bernard will follow-up.
	Communications Committee: Brent Tennefoss
	• April issue of The Flyer is out and a success.
	• 12 pages plus improved advertiser participation.
	• Phil Licking stated expectation that future ad sales would cover cost of printing, or possibly generate addition revenue.
	Friends of Forest Hill Park: Kathryn Skudlarek
	• FoFHP needs to replace a Board Member, and Kathryn requested anyone interested contact them immediately.
	• Special meeting planned for 4/29/08 to elect officers and board members.
	Neighborhood Watch: Shannon Taylor (Neighborhood Watch Coordinator)
	Shannon announced her willingness to serve as coordinator.
	<ul> <li>Renewed effort to sign up Block Coordinators and increase the size and effectiveness of Neighborhood Watch.</li> </ul>
Other/New Business	• Reedy Creek: Several Reedy creek residents attended. Reedy Creek does not currently have an acti
	neighborhood association. Discussed allowing Reedy Creek residents to join the FHNA if they so desire Review of FHNA Bylaws indicated no prohibition to accepting members who reside outside of official FHN boundaries, and general consensus was that if Reedy Creek residents wish to join the FHNA, they would welcomed. Some concern about delivering FH Flyer to residents in Reedy Creek. Reedy Creek residents attendance plan to canvas their neighborhood and provide the FHNA with a realistic number of how man
	homes should be included in potential Flyer distribution within their neighborhood.
Meeting adjouned at 8pm.	

FOREST HILL NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION MINUTES FROM MEETING 4/9/2008 Minutes recorded by Phil Licking, FHNA Board Member (in absence of Vicky Hamrick, FHNA Secretary) NOTE: Meeting was held outdoors at the FH Presbyterian Church playground because nobody thought to the key in Roger's absence. We all miss Roger very much and look forward to his return.